Little Mountain Elementary PTO

Minutes

September 25, 2017 4:00 pm

Attendance: Amanda Long, Kim Mack, Melanie Zobel, Tara Purcell, Mandi Wicker, Melissa Kednocker, Betsey Ruff, Kim Crumpton, Shannon Cromer, Peggy Stockman

PTO Board Members 2017

President- Betsey Ruff
President Elect- Tara Purcell
Treasurer- Mandi Wicker
Treasurer Elect- Melissa Kednocker
Secretary- Peggy Stockman
Parent Representatives- Kim Crumpton, Julie Alewine, Meagan Goings
Teacher Representatives- Melanie Zobel, Shannon Cromer

New Business

- <u>Charleston Wrap Fundraiser</u>- All orders have been submitted for Charleston Wrap. Our total sales were \$22,051.84, with internet sales of \$6,554.00. No delivery date has been scheduled yet.
- Plans for 2017-18- Board members discussed ways to use profit from Charleston Wrap. One possible use would be to purchase "Part B" of our sound system for the auditorium. This would include purchasing 2- 75" LED televisions. We have a previous quote from Palmetto Sounds for \$11,500 for this, we will look into getting an up to date quote. Another possible use would be to purchase a class set of mentor texts for writing for teachers. This would be a cost of around \$600-\$700.
- Christmas Books- A book will be ordered for every student for Christmas for a cost of around \$450.00
- <u>Beginning of Year Teacher Incentives</u>- Board members decided to once again give each teacher and staff member \$25 to spend for their class. These checks will be written and distributed next week.

Upcoming Dates

- <u>Charlotte's Web</u>- PTO has scheduled the play Charlotte's Web to be performed at the school on October 10. The cost for this play is \$1350.00
- PTO Meeting/ Leadership Notebook Showcase Night- Our first PTO meeting will be held on October 3 at 6:30 pm, in which the first grade will perform. We will also have Leadership Notebook Showcase that night from 6:00-6:30 p.m. The PTO plans to have a Chick-fil-a fundraiser that night, with pick-up from 5:15-6:15 p.m. We will sell a Chick-fil-a sandwich, chips, and a bottled water for \$6.00. A flyer will be printed and sent home on Wednesday, September 27, it will be due by Friday, September 29.
- Possible Chick-fil-a Fundraisers-The G/T Chorus Christmas play will be held on December 12, and the Art show will be held on March 13. The PTO will discuss possibly having more Chick-fil-a fundraiser meals for these events at a later date.
- <u>Spring Filing-</u> PTO board discussed having a Spring Fling this year in lieu of a Valentine's Dance. The Spring Fling would be held in the Little Mountain Reunion Park, with an old fashioned carnival theme. We will decide for certain on this at the next meeting.
- <u>Pro Kids Show-</u> Board members decided against having the Pro Kids Show at our school this year. The show is very expensive, and it would have to occur on an additional night, not a PTO meeting night.
- <u>Club Day-</u> The first club day for students will be Friday, October 20. Students will sign up for clubs at the beginning of October.

Announcements

Next meeting is Monday, October 23, 2017 at 4:00 pm in the Little Mountain Elementary Conference Room.

Meeting Adjourned At: 5:00pm

Minutes Compiled By: Peggy Stockman, Little Mountain Elementary PTO Secretary